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Shawn Kerby, Assistant Deputy Counsel
Office of Court Administration
25 Beaver Street
New York, New York 10004

RE: Request Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Law IFOILI
and Part 124 of the chief Administrator's Rules for public
Access to Records

Dear Ms. Kerby:

Following up our phone conversatiorr a short while ago, this is to request any
publicly-available records as to the educational qualifications and employment
history of John J. Sullivan, presently an Assistant Deputy Counsel at the Unified
Court System.

As discussed, back in 1993 and 1994, Mr. Sullivan was an Assistant Attorney
General defending the respondents in the Article 78 proceed ing Doris L. Sassower
v. Hon. Guy Mangano, et al. (,\D 2nd Dept. #93-OZg25).

Purzuant to F.O.I.L. [Public Officers Law g89.3], your response is required within
five business days of receipt of this written request.

Thank you.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

€e4q
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)


